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From: "Chuck Kibler" <chuck@kiblerlaw.com>
To: Lorena Vaughn/R6/USEPA/US@EPA
Cc: Russell Murdock/R6/USEPA/US@EPA
Ms. Vaughn,

I have been in mediation yesterday and court most of today, so I am just getting the chance to see this.
I am confused.

According to my calendar, | have a deadline for a Response to EPA’s most recent supplemental motion
due on Monday, September 10th. The timing of this decision is curious to me. | have the motion
almost complete and will attempt to complete it and forward it over the weekend.

As for a conference call date/time, | will have to get back to you when | have had the opportunity to
digest this latest.

Charles (Chuck) Kibler, Jr.
The Kibler Law Firm

765 N. 5th Street

Silshee, Texas 77656

(409) 373-4313

Fax (888) 720-1177
http://www.kiblerlaw.com

This message is being sent by or on behalf of a lawyer from the Kibler Law Firm. It is intended as a private communication with the individual or
entity to which it is addressed. This communication may contain information that is proprietary, privileged or confidential or otherwise legally
exempt from disclosure. If you are not the named addressee, you are not authorized to read, print, retain, copy or disseminate this message or
any part of it, If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by e-mail and delete all copies of the message.

From: Lorena Vaughn [mailto:Vaughn.Lorena@epamail.epa.gov]

Sent: Thursday, September 06, 2012 10:35 AM

To: Russell Murdock; Chuck Kibler

Cc: Patrick Rankin

Subject: Henry Stevenson and Parkwood Land Co - CWA 06-2011-2709

Attached is the Decision on Motions from the RJO.
The RJO would like to set up a conference call, if you could please let me know the date and time you are

available the week of
September 17th thru the 21st.

Thank you and have a good day.



